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Re: Section 46(2)(b) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2008 — Donohill Landfill.

" Dear Ms Peters

I am to acknowledge receipt of your letter of 20/07/09 received by fax on 20/07/09 in
relation to the Agency’s review of licence reference number W0074-02 South
Tipperary County Council, Donohill Landfill.

I am to advise that your letter will be treated as a submission and will be taken into
account when determining the review.

- Yours sincerely,

_ Arm Kehoe

. Programme Officer '
- Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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